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SAULT STE. MARIE, MICHIGAN.

Latitude 46° 30 10" North.
Longituds 84° 92 West of Greenwich.

HISTORICAL SKETCH.

Father Dablon namned the mission established by him at the
foot of the rapids in 1668, Szinte Marie du Sault, “ Baint Mary's
of the Rapide” Swwut, is the modern apelling; “.8se,” the popu-
lar pronunciation.

From the word Sauf, *falls,” or *rapids,” the Ojibwa tribe
obtained its French name, Szufeus. At first, those only whoss
home was at the “Soo " were called by that name; but by degrees

it passed to all Indians of the same speech. The epelling
* “ Sgutewr,” thongh very common, is wrong; thia word is pro-
nounced differently and denotes “a springer,” or “a jumper.”

The Indian name of the town or rapils is Bawiting, from
bawitig, “rapids” Thie is an abbreviation of bawiligweya,
- “the river is beaten into spray.” (Some Indiane pronounee it
bagqwiting, * where the river is shallow.”)

The Ojibwa band residing at the Szut were called Bawiti-
géwinindwag, or Bawiting-ddshi-ininiwag, “ Men of the Rapids.”

The Indians have no general name for St. Mary’s River; but
have for the lakes into which it expands. The month of the
river is called Giwidesonaning, “where they gail around a
point.”

Pawtucket, Powatan, Pawcatuck, Pawtuzet (Ojibwa Bawi-
tigosing, * at the little falle™), and many other similar names in
different dialects, are of the same root as bawitig, and denote a
fall or rapids, The root is daw, “ to scatter by striking.”
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Lake Superior is 602 feet above the level of the sea.

The only water-way betwoen Lake Superior and the lower
lakes is the Saint Mary’s River, which flows from Lake Saperior
at its esstern extremity, and empties into Lake Huron 387 milea
east of Mackinac Island. The channel between the two lakes
is about T5 miles long, and was, before improvement, obstructed
in many places, but especially at the Rapids of Baint Mary, 15
miles from the head of the river. In their natural state thesa
rapide formed a barrier to transportation by water, and made
& portage Decessary. ;

The fall of the river from Lake Buperior to the rapids of St
Mary is one tenth of a foot; in the half-mile stretch of these
rapids the fall is 18 feet; and from the foot of the rapids to
the Lake Huron level, which is reached at Mnd Lake, 35 miles
below, the fall is 2.3 feet.

In 1837, the governor of the newly admitted Btate of Mich-
igan called the attention of the State legislature to the advisabil-
ity of constructing & canal aronnd the rapids at Sault Ste. Marie,
and three years later the enbject was brought up in the United
States Senate. In spite of violent opposition a survey was
ordered, which was made by officers of the Topographical Engi-
neers, U. B. Army. In 1852, a grant of 750,000 acrea of public
land wae made to the State of Michigan, from the proceeds of
which the canal was to be built.

The grant was attended with the conditions that the canal be
at least 100 feet wide and 12 feet deep ; the locke at least 250
feet long and 60 feet wide; that work be begun within three
years and finished within ten ; that tolls be limited to the amount
necessary to keep the canal in repair, after the expenses of con-
gtruetion had been paid; that Government vessels be free of
tolls ; and that the donated land shonld not be sold until the
location had been established and filed.

The State accepted the conditions and the grant, and handed
the latter over to a private company, which undertook to build
the canal for the proceeds of the land. ’
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OLD CANAL AND LOCKS.
(1855.)

Ground was broken for the work on June 4, 15853. The cer-
tificate of its completion was signed by the commissioners on
May 21, 1855. The first boat, the steamer Iilinois, Captain Jack
Wilson, was loeked throngh on June 18, 1855..

The canal was 5,400 feet long, 100 fect wide, and 12 feet deep
at an average stage of water. The banks had a slope of 1 verti-
cal to 9 horizontal, and were revetted with stone except in rock
cuttings. .

The locks were at the eastern or lower end, and were two
in number, placed one in immediate prolongation of the other.
Each lock was rectangular in plan, 230 feet long by T0 feet
wide and 24 feet 8 inches deep, with a depth of 114 fect of
water over the miter-aills, and a lift of 9 feet. The capacity of

each lock was 281,750 cubie feet. '

" The walls were of eut limestone from Marblehead, Ohio, and
Mnalden, Ontario, backed with stone from Drammond's Island,
Saint Mary’s River. :

Water was admitted to the locke throngh openings in the
leaves of the upper gates, by means of butterfly valves. The
valves were worked with a rack and pinion. Scven minutes
were required to fill the upper lock-chminber, and fourtcen to
fill the lower. The volume of water in the npper lock when
filled to the level of the canal above, amounted to 3,757,000
gallons. The water was let ont of the locks by means of
valves in the lower lock-gates. Fourteen minutes were required
to empty each lock-chamber. Five minntes were reqnired to
open or close the lock-gates. The gates were operated by means
of a boom, worked by a hand-capstan.

The dimensions of the locks permitted the passage at one
time of a tng and three vessels of the size then ueual

There was a gnard-gate of the ordinary mitering pattern 2,100
feet above the npper lock-gates.
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The original sarvey was made by Capt. Angustus Canfield,
Topographical Engineers, U. 8. A.

The entire cost of the canal was $499,802.46,

The last boat, the steam tng Anmnie Clark, Captain Edward
Martin, was locked throngh Nov. 2, 1886,

CANAL IMPROVEMENTS AND NEW LOCK.
(1881

The first contract for the improvement of the eanal, which
resulted in its énlargement and the building of the lock of 1881,
was dated Oectober 20, 1870; the first stone of the lock (the
largest ship eanal lock in the world) was laid July 25, 1876,
and the first boat, the steamer City of Cleveland (now City of
Alpena), Captain Albert Stewart, locked through on September
1, 1881.

The longth of the canal is 7,000 feet. TIte width iz variable. .
The least width is 108 feet, at the movable dam. The depth
of water is 16 feet. Vessels are protected against injury
from the rocky sides of the camal by a revetment of pier
worly, the general height of which is 4 feet above mean water
level. The material is pine timber 1 foot equare. There are
12,000 linear feet of wooden piers, and 8,100 linear feet of
masoury connceted with the capal.

LOCK.

The chamber of the lock is 515 feet long between the gates,
80 feet wide, narrowed to 60 feet at the gates; the depth
is 39} feet. Its capacity is 1,500,000 cubic feet. The depth of
the water on the miter-sills is 17 feet; the lift of the lock is 18
feet. The volume of water in the lock chamber when filled to
the level of the canal above, amounts to 9,888,000 gallons. The



